



## **STEPHEN P. WARHOE, P.E., CCM, CCE, CFCC**



Mr. Warhoe is a Senior Executive Consultant with Long International. He has a proven background in the planning, control, and management of multiple major design and construction projects. With over 25 years experience in the project controls field, he is a recognized expert in the area of schedule delay analysis, project controls and construction dispute avoidance and resolution. The recognition for his expertise and respect in the project controls field culminated with his election as the president of AACE International during 2008-2009. Additionally, with his extensive experience in schedule and cost control, he continually demonstrates his value to clients having planned and controlled multibillion-dollar budgets and schedules. He is also skilled in the negotiation, evaluation, and administration of contractor, consultant, vendor, and service contracts.

### **EDUCATION**

Ph.D. Candidate, Project Management, Skema Business School, Lille, France

M.B.A., Colorado State University, Denver, 1993

B.S., Civil Engineering, University of Colorado, Denver; 1986

### **PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS**

Professional Engineer, Colorado, #29909

Certified Construction Manager (CCM), Construction Management Association of America

Certified Cost Engineer (CCE), AACE International, #01430

Certified Forensic Claims Consultant (CFCC), AACE International, #12

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

Association for the Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE), Association President, 2008-2009

Construction Management Association of America (CMAA), Past Chapter President, Colorado Chapter

Project Management Institute (PMI)

System Dynamics Society (SDS)

### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

Adjunct Professor, Masters in Project Management, Skema Business School, Paris, France,

“Cost Engineering Topics,” 2009 to 2011

Adjunct Professor, International Masters degree in Business Administration program, Tongji University, Shanghai, China, “Topics in Project Management and Cost Engineering,” 2011 to present

### **TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE**

Representative U.S. and international technical experience includes:

- Construction claims preparation, analysis, defense, and negotiation of settlements.
- Development of project and risk management plans and procedures for complex, mega projects.